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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA* PM
C2509017

Lawanna Jake,

Complainant,
(ECP)
VS. Case 25-09-017

Pacific Bell d/b/a AT&T California
(1001C),

Defendant.

EMAIL RULING SETTING EVIDENTIARY HEARING FOR
FEBRUARY 9, 2026 AT 1PM

Dated January 29, 2026, at San Francisco, California.

/s/ SASHA GOLDBERG
Sasha Goldberg
Administrative Law Judge

597167000 -1-



C.25-09-017 ALJ/SL5/vi4

From: Goldberg, Sasha <Sasha.Goldberg@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 2:09 PM

To: Thunlala@vyahoo.com; U1001C-Regulatory@att.com; Schmitt, Edwin "Eddie"
<Edwin.Schmitt@cpuc.ca.gov>; Goldberg, Sasha <Sasha.Goldberg@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: AL]J Support ID <alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ] Docket Office
<AL]_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov>; AL] Process <alj_process@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ
Hearing Requests <AL] HearingRequests@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: C.25-09-017: Ruling Setting Evidentiary Hearing for February 9, 2026 at
1pm

Attention Parties to C.25-09-017:

This ruling notices and sets a virtual evidentiary hearing for the expedited
complaint proceeding (ECP), C.25-09-017 for Monday February 9, 2026 at 1:00
p-m. The hearing will be conducted via the Commission’s Webex Platform. The
log-in information is provided below. Per my ruling on January 8, 2026, parties
have already provided exhibits for this matter.

Instructions for Webex Hearing on Monday January 26, 2026 at 11:00 a.m.
Parties are requested to utilize the below log-in information for the virtual
hearing. All parties should log-in 15 minutes before the start of the hearing. In
case of any technical difficulties, parties are instructed to send an email to the
assigned Administrative Law Judge to alert them of technical issues.

Webex Hearing Information:
e https://cpuc.webex.com/cpuc/j.php?MTID=m63e4620bd03b8418937a15a
39e9f1{b3
e Meeting number (access code): 2494 496 0358
e Meeting password: t2E3zDMC793
e To Join via phone: 1-855-282-6330 (toll free) or 1-415-655-0002 (toll)

IT IS SO RULED.
The Docket Office shall formally file this ruling.

Sasha Goldberg (She/Her)
Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
sasha.goldberg@cpuc.ca.gov
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